



**EKASC**  
P.O Box 7322  
Windsor, ON, N9C 4E9  
Canada  
519-566-3830  
1-888-811-3887

## **E.K.A.S.C. AGENDA FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2021**

**Meeting Date: August 28, 2021**  
**Location : ZOOM**  
**10:00am Call Meeting to Order**

Open meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer  
Read the Service Prayer, Decorum Statement, 12 Concepts  
Introductions around the table – Roll Call – Accept Minutes from previous month – Mail/correspondence

### **Admin Reports**

Chair, Alt. Chair, Secretary, Alt. Secretary, Treasurer, Alt. Treasurer, RCM, Alt. RCM, ACSR, Alt. ACSR

### **Sub-Committee Reports**

Hospital & Institutions, Public Information, Literature, Web Servant, Newsletter, Activities

### **Break – 10 Minutes**

### **Home Group Reports**

### **Old Business**

### **Motions**

### **Vote on Open Trusted Positions**

H&I Chair - Kelly Z

### **New Business**

### **Fill Vacancies – Open Trusted Servant Positions – Nominees/Volunteers**

Alternate Secretary  
Alternate Treasurer  
RCM / Alternate RCM  
ACSR / Alternate ACSR

New motions  
Questions/Announcements

Motion to Close

# ESSEX-KENT AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE – MONTHLY REPORT FORM

Date and Time Meeting started: July, 31, 2021 10:04 Serenity Prayer:   
 Service Prayer: TOM Decorum Statement: SONYA  
 12 Concepts: \_\_\_\_\_ Intro @ table:   
**Acceptance of the Minutes After Roll Call** Roll Cal / Quorum: 1  
 Motion to Accept Minutes by: LISA Seconded by: JACOB Yes/No/Abstain 1/1/1  
 Any Changes to Minutes: JACOB Mail Correspondence

### Admin Reports

|   |   |
|---|---|
| Chair's <u>Phil E</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>  | Alt Chair's <u>Rob L</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| Secretary <u>Sonya</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Alt Secretary _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                            |
| Treasurer <u>Tom w</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Alt Treasurer _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                            |
| RCM Alt RCM _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                            | ACSR Alt ACSR _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                            |

Motion to Accept Reports by: LISA Seconded by: BRI Yes/No/Abstain 4/0/0

### Sub-Committee Reports

|  |   |
|--|---|
| H&I _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                           | P. I. _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>  |
| Literature <u>Nathan</u> Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | ALT Web servant <u>CHRIS S</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| Newsletter _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                    | Activities <u>Doug C</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>       |
| In from the Cold _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>              | Merchandising _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                                  |
| Archives: Ad Hoc _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>              | Outreach _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                                       |

Motion to Accept Reports by: LISA Seconded by: BR Yes/No/Abstain 4/0/0

### GSR Reports

|   |   |
|---|---|
| Bridge of Friendship _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>   | Miracles Happen _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                          |
| Clean and Serene _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>       | New Beginnings _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>     |
| Come as U R _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>            | Nooner _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>             |
| Day by Day _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>             | Phoenix _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                                  |
| East Windsor Addicts _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>   | Rainbow Recovery _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                         |
| Finding Freedom _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>        | Serenity _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                                 |
| Freedom From _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>           | Speakeasy _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>          |
| Honesty _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                | Spiritual Foundation _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                     |
| Journey to Recovery _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>    | Staying Clean _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>      |
| Kick _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                   | The Ties that Bind _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| Living in the Solution _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/> | Trust the Process _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>                        |
|   | <del>Miracles Happen</del> _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> Report <input type="checkbox"/>               |
|   | <u>WEDNESDAY NIGHT</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>   |

Motion to Accept Reports by: BRI Seconded by: DOUG Yes/No/Abstain 4/0/0



WED NIGHT GROUP ✓

**ESSEX-KENT AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE – MONTHLY REPORT FORM**

**Old Business**

---



---



---

**Nominations/Vacancies/Elections**

| Position  | Vol / (Nom)      | Nominated by | Seconded by | Vote | Comments |
|-----------|------------------|--------------|-------------|------|----------|
| H:1 CHAIR | <del>KELLY</del> | SONYA        | TOM         |      | KELLY    |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |
|           |                  |              |             |      |          |

**New Business/Questions/Announcements/Notes**

---

New Motions

---



---



---



---



---

Questions/Announcements

Motion to Close ~~SONYA~~

Motion to Close by: DOUG                      Seconded by: SONYA                      End Time: 11:12.

Hello,

I am an addict my name is Phil.

Nothing formal to report this month.

With restrictions lifting, meetings are beginning to open up again. I just wanted to remind everyone to respect the venues in which we hold our meetings. It is important for NA as a whole that we abide by the rules set out by the places that allow us to meet. This would include wearing a mask during indoor meetings and respecting the maximum capacity limits.

As we go through our agenda the GSR's points of view will be recognized first, to ensure a smooth transition through the agenda. Please not forget that we are all here for the same reason, and that is recovery. I am looking forward to a productive and efficient area meeting.

Yours in service,

Phil E

Chair

Essex-Kent Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous

## Alt chair report for August 2021

Hello family. I am learning the technical ropes today so bear with us. Hope everyone is enjoying the weather and staying safe. I will be looking into physical meetings b4 the full responsibility of chair comes my way lol. I understand that some subcommittees are gearing up. Any subcommittees in need of help please let me know. I will be reaching out to those who have been in hiatus or without a chair. See you all August 28th for our next meeting.

Yils Rob L alt chair



## Secretary Report

July 31, 2021

Good morning everyone, I'm Sonya, a grateful recovering addict. I completed this month's minutes; however, and they were posted online. I am currently updating the EKASC contact sheet, can any new GSRs, alternate GSRs, subcommittee chairs please send me there contact information of name, phone number, and email address, so I can make sure to have the list completely up to date. Also, a reminder for GSR's and subcommittees to send me their reports to be included in the minutes, using Word format is the easiest way for me to print, scan, and submit them. If you do not have my email address, I will include it in this report.

Regarding meeting information, with restrictions slowly being lifted, if there are any changes to meetings, please have a point of contact such as a GSR, inform Chris S. alternate chair of web servant, and myself, the meeting information line phone holder, so we have accurate, up to date info for NA meetings.

Have a wonderful and productive area meeting today and show love and compassion for one another.

Thank you for my service,

Much gratitude, Sonya W

[lilithfs.sf@gmail.com](mailto:lilithfs.sf@gmail.com)



The Essex-Kent Area of Narcotics Anonymous  
 EKASC P.O Box 7322, Windsor, ON. N9C 4E9  
 Help line: 1-888-811-3887  
 ekasc@essexkentna.org

July 31, 2021

**EKASC Treasurers Report**

Hello, my name is Tom, and I am an addict.

I received the June TD bank statement dated June 30. There were no contributions to the EKASC PayPal Account this month and a \$17.00 contribution to EKASC from 1 homegroup. The balance of the EKASC Bank account as of today is \$4,471.88 with 2 outstanding cheques in the amount of \$1642.93 for a Ledger Balance of \$2828.95. The Regional contribution of 1454.88 was mailed on July 26 and there is 1 outstanding check for Literature of \$188.05.

If there are any area contributions, please contact me directly to arrange to collect them from your homegroups. Please include with the contribution the group name, amount of contribution and date. I will provide receipts with each contribution.

I am submitting receipts for the area PI phone line for June for \$39.55.

Below is the ledger for the months of June and July up to date.

In Loving Service,

Tom W

| Date      | Cheque # | Description                             | Details                               | Debit       | Deposit   | Balance     | Notes                 |
|-----------|----------|---|---------------------------------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|-----------------------|
| 6/4/2021  | 937      | Cheque for Area Liturature              | Nathan T Liturature                   | \$ 293.74   |           | \$ 4,310.43 | Cleared               |
| 6/26/2021 | 938      | Cheque for PI Phone Line                | Thomas Watson                         | \$ 39.55    |           | \$ 4,270.88 | Cleared July          |
| 7/22/2021 | 939      | Cheque for ORSCNA Regional Contribution | NA Ontario Regional Service Committee | \$ 1,454.88 |           | \$ 2,816.00 | Mailed July 26 - Open |
| 7/22/2021 |          | Contribution from Staying Clean Group   | Staying Clean                         |             | \$ 17.00  | \$ 2,833.00 | Cleared July          |
| 7/30/2021 | 940      | Cheque for Area Liturature              | Nathan T Liturature                   | \$ 188.05   |           | \$ 2,644.95 | Open                  |
| 7/30/2021 |          | Deposit                                 | Nathan T Liturature                   |             | \$ 184.00 | \$ 2,828.95 | Cleared July          |

Area July 31<sup>st</sup>, 2021

Literature Report

I am Nathan I am an addict,

Apologies for not being able to be in attendance. Literature has been going well. I was able to make a deposit into the NA account of 184. I did a restock of some literature, a few key tags and a couple basic texts. A concern was raised to me about doing literature orders. I do understand that groups are going back to in person meetings and that they are looking to make literature orders, but without being able to meet at our area it makes it difficult to exchange cash and to take orders from each home group. It also makes it difficult to get everyone their literature, so until we can meet at area, I will not be doing literature orders. I understand the frustration on all sides, but I ask we all express some patience and understanding in our hard times. I hope that since groups are going back to in person, we soon do the same for area. Wish everyone the best, yours in loving service, Nathan.



**Essex-Kent Area Service Committee**  
**Web Service Committee Report**  
*July 31, 2021*

**Website Outage**

No outages to report

**Site Changes**

None

**Site Statistics – Last 28 days (As of July 29, 2021)**

**Unique Visitors: 455**

*(Unique visitor is a term used in Web analytics to refer to a person who visits a site at least once within the reporting period. Each visitor to the site is only counted once during the reporting period, so if the same IP address accesses the site the site many times, it still only counts as one visitor. )*

**Total Impressions: 1580**

*(Impressions are the number of times content is displayed, no matter if it was clicked or not.)*

**Average Time on Page: 00:01:16**

Meetings Page had the highest number of impressions with a total of 1,079.

**Web Traffic Origin**

66% from search engines  
20% direct input  
12% social media  
2% other

**New Items**

Will be creating committee pages for each subcommittee which includes general description/function of the subcommittee, email contact, and any other information the subcommittee deems necessary.

Will be creating an events module with the possibility of an email subscription so individuals can be notified of upcoming events.

Yours in service,

Chris S  
Alt-Chair  
Web Services Committee

**Essex-Kent Area Service Committee  
Web Service Committee Report  
July 31, 2021**

**Website Outage**

No outages to report

**Site Changes**

None

**Site Statistics – Last 28 days (As of July 29, 2021)**

**Unique Visitors: 455**

*(Unique visitor is a term used in Web analytics to refer to a person who visits a site at least once within the reporting period. Each visitor to the site is only counted once during the reporting period, so if the same IP address accesses the site the site many times, it still only counts as one visitor.)*

**Total Impressions: 1580**

*(Impressions are the number of times content is displayed, no matter if it was clicked or not.)*

**Average Time on Page: 00:01:16**

Meetings Page had the highest number of impressions with a total of 1,079.

**Web Traffic Origin**

66% from search engines

20% direct input

12% social media

2% other

**New Items**

Will be creating committee pages for each subcommittee which includes general description/function of the subcommittee, email contact, and any other information the subcommittee deems necessary.

Will be creating an events module with the possibility of an email subscription so individuals can be notified of upcoming events.

Yours in service,

Chris S

Alt-Chair

Web Services Committee



**Monthly GSR Reports – E.K.A.S.C. Meeting**

Homegroup Name: The Nooner

GSR Name: Jake Livingstone

Group Location: Optimist Park, daily at 12 pm

Literature Order: \_\_\_\_\_

EKASC Contribution: \_\_\_\_\_

*Optional Information (Groups have no obligation to report financial info.)*

Prudent Reserve: \_\_\_\_\_

Opening Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

Total Income: \_\_\_\_\_

Total Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

End Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

GSR Comments (ie. birthdays, concerns meeting attendance, etc.)

Note: If you would like a celebration to be put in the newsletter or any other important information, please include it in your report!

Meeting attendance has been steady and  
usually is anywhere from 10-25

Vikk: S. will be celebrating 1 year on October  
5<sup>th</sup> and will be a potluck / speaker meeting

**STAYING CLERAN GROUP JULY REPORT**

GROUP IS DOING WELL. WE ARE IN PERSON AND HAVE A LIMIT OF 50 PEOPLE. WE ARE FOLLOWING PROPER PROTOCOL. UNSURE OF AREA CONTRIBUTION AND UNSURE IF THERE IS A LITERATURE ORDER DUE TO LITERATURE CHAIR NOT ORDERING LITERATURE FROM REGION. VANESSA G IS ALSO CELEBRATING 2 YEARS SEPT 19.

THANK YOU,  
BRIANNA R  
GSR

## **Service Resume**

**Kelly Z.**

**Clean date January 1<sup>st</sup>, 2015**

**I have a sponsor.**

**The bulk of my service work and my passion have been in H & I. I have held the position of the men's scheduler for the jail and withdrawal management commitments for approximately 4 years, and as well I co-facilitated meetings at withdrawal management for approximately the same amount of time.**

**Thank you for my service,**

**Kelly Z.**